

Dr. Ajeet Bana

Chairman - Cardiac Sciences and President
EHCC Network



About :

Dr. Ajeet Bana is a renowned CTVS surgeon with experience of over 17000 surgeries including beating heart CABG, Valve Surgery, Minimally Invasive Cardiac Surgery, Congenital Heart Surgery and Aneurysm Surgery. He has done 7 Successful Heart Transplantation (maximum in Rajasthan)

Education Qualification :

- ▶ M.Ch - Cardiothoracic and Vascular Surgery(GB Pant Hospital, New Delhi)
- ▶ Trained in Heart Transplant Surgery at Chaim Sheba Medical Centre, Israel.
- ▶ Minimally invasive surgery at Lyon, France
- ▶ Aortic Surgery and Endovascular repair of Aortic aneurysm at Australia.

Work Experience :

- ▶ Rotatory Internship with basic training on surgery, medicine, gynae and obs, orthopedics, casualty, social and preventive medicine at SVBP Hospital, Meerut (1989-1990)
- ▶ Resident in General Surgery at SVBP Hospital, Meerut (1990-1993)
- ▶ Senior Resident CTVS at AIIMS New Delhi (1993-1993)
- ▶ Senior Resident CTVS at King George Medical College, Lucknow (1994-1994)
- ▶ Senior Resident CTVS at GB Pant Hospital New Delhi (1994-1997)
- ▶ Attending Cardiac Surgeon at National Heart Institute, New Delhi (1997-1998)
- ▶ Consultant Cardiac Surgeon at Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, New Delhi (1998-2002)
- ▶ Chief Cardiac Surgeon at Santokba Durlabhji Memorial Hospital, Jaipur (2002-2005)
- ▶ Sr Cardiac Surgeon & HOD at Fortis Noida (2005-2007)
- ▶ Chief Cardiac Surgeon & HOD at Fortis Escorts Hospital Jaipur (2007-2011)
- ▶ Director, Department of CTVS at Fortis Hospital, Jaipur (2011-2015)

Expertise in :

- ▶ Small incision CABG
- ▶ Minimally Invasive Coronary Artery
- ▶ Bypass Surgery
- ▶ Minimally invasive valve replacement and ASD closure
- ▶ Heart Failure Treatment
- ▶ LVADs & Transplant
- ▶ Mitral Valve Repair
- ▶ Off Pump CABG
- ▶ Thoracic Aortic Aneurysm Surgery

OPD Timing :

Monday to Saturday, 10:00 AM- 4:00 PM

Awards & Accolades:

- ▶ Excellent Presentation Award by Hon'ble Vice President of India (1996),
- ▶ Appreciation Award for Research on Sheep Model by Hon'ble President of India (1997),
- ▶ Rajasthan Gourav Award by Sanskriti Yuva Sansthan (2015),
- ▶ Best in Innovative Technique Surgery by Double Helical, State Health Awards, Rajasthan (2016),
- ▶ Best doctor award by private Nursing Home Society of Jaipur (2016),
- ▶ Best doctor Award for Extra Ordinary Work in the Medical Field- Shubh Doctors Awards (2017).
- ▶ Has 34 National and 16 International publications to his credit
- ▶ Invited by American association of Cardio thoracic and vascular surgery, New York in 2014 to share his Innovative Surgical Technique of "Off-pump LV aneurysm repair"



ETERNAL HOSPITAL



Call Us : 0141-495-4000 or +91 95491 58888 | Email Us at: contactus@eternalheart.org
3 A Jagatpura Road, Near Jawahar Circle, Jaipur - 302 017, Rajasthan